STATE OF ALABAMA
SURFACE MINING COMMISSION

?.0. BOX 2390 - JASPER, ALAPAMA 38502-2990
(208) IRT-4130 » PAX: (308) 221-8077

POUAUMY 4wy seviae

Joseph Pizarchik

MATECLOr

Office of Surface Mining

1951 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DU ZUZ4V

Dear Director Pizarchik:

VI HAURUSL L% LULV, UIC AAB0ALIE DUWRUGO (VAIRIE CUNHGISNION s1gned 8 VIENOragau
of Understanding (MOU) to participate as a Cooperating Agency in the development of-
an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) to support a proposed stream protection rule,
Since that time we have participated diligently in that process, but with increasing
concern and reservation.

WE 209 VST JIMIEC COUPETEINgG AZCNSICS NAVE EXPICSSCa CONCOINS Tegaraing e piece-
meal approach, the lack of adequate time for sreview and comment, the overull yuality of
the product, major deficiencies, inconsistencies, and missing reference matcrial
eviaencea in ¢ Gralt GOCUMONIS. keaeral COOPEraung agencies have verbally echoea
similar concerns during reconciliation conference calls, Almost four years have now
passed since our last interaction on the EIS.
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Commission to continue as & cooperating agency. I hereby give notice to you of my
decision to terminate the MOU. | request that any references to our participation as a
cooperating agency be removed from the propesed FIS aud its notice prior to publication

in the Federal Register.

Sincerely

1 C. Johnsqn T ——
Director



